

FW: Submission

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 13:43:54 -0400
Attachments: REG-ENERGY-MOF-Fair Hydro Plan Regs-POCO CBN-2017-06-27.pdf (327.93 kB)

Here's our note for next week if you don't have already – we had nothing either apparently

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-23-17 12:52 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Submission

Hey Kyle,

They are still going through approvals, so unfortunately nothing to share yet. I'm hoping to have something shortly though.

Thanks,
Martin

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: June 23, 2017 11:26 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Submission

Hey Martin,

Do you have drafts of the submission you can share with us/CO?

Thx

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: June-23-17 10:31 AM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Submission

Hi Karen: Been a long week, happy it is Friday.

The Submission is still in approval, but we've flagged with our DMO.

Steen

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: June-23-17 10:19 AM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Submission

Hi, hope you are both having a good day. Just wanted to check-in on when we can expect to receive the TB submission.

Thanks

Karen